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Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 12:52 PM
To: Fowler, Andrea; Schanning, Mary; Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna
Subject: Re: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability

An e-mail just like this one is sufficient and very much appreciated. 
 
Joanna, FYI. 
 
Jim 
 

From: Fowler, Andrea <andfow@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 12:38 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability  
  
Yes, this is legal and enforceable.  I’m not sure how to sign it electronically…or is there a paper version I should be 
signing?  
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 12:31 PM 
To: Fowler, Andrea <andfow@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
  
File text is as provided in the link. 
  
Jim 
  

From: Fowler, Andrea <andfow@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:51 AM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability  
  
Hi Jim,  
  
Is there an official version I should be working off here? This is for the ERC ordinance.  
  
Andrea 
  
  

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:48 AM 
To: Fowler, Andrea <andfow@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
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Can you review the final version and let Jim O know if it is legal and enforceable before the CC meeting on Tuesday? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Mary 
  
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 2:26 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: File for Review as to Legality and Enforceability 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
The below file, recommended for passage today by the Judiciary and Legislation Committee, is submitted for 
your review as to legality and enforceability. 
  
Thanks for your assistance. 
  
Jim 
  
https://milwaukee.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7104092&GUID=1E823DFE-216C-4FDD-A567-
782C357B7383&Options=ID|Text|&Search=241499 
  


